THE SCHOOL BOARD OF SARASOTA COUNTY, FLORIDA

FINANCIAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mitsi Corcoran, Chief Financial Officer
FROM: Lynn Peterson, Risk Manager
DATE: September 23, 2015

SUBJECT: Employee Group Benefit Insurance Rates and Fees — 01/01/2016

2016 Group Medical Insurance Rates

The 2016 Employee Group Medical Insurance rates will increase by 2.7% across all plans
due to claims experience. After the application of the Medical Loss Rebate, the net rate
increase will be 2.3%. There will be no Plan design changes. Please see the attachment
with the new rates.

2016 Group Dental Insurance Rates

The 2016 Group Dental Insurance rates will increase by 4% due to an increase in
utilization.

2016 Group Vision, Life, Long Term Disability and Flexible Spending Rates and Fees

The 2016 Group vision, life long term disability and flexible spending rates and fees will
remain at their current rate guarantees.

Recommendation

It is recommended Sarasota County School Board accepts all plans as presented.

Attachments
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